Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Janice Miller

DATE: January 4, 2021

SUBJECT: Approve Tree Timmers Licenses
ITEM 9.e

NUMBER:

SECTION: CONSENT AGENDA

REQUESTED MOTION

To approve the licnese applications as listed below.

INTRODUCTION
The city council approves tree trimmers licenses.
DISCUSSION
A-A-ATree Care & 15510 9th Ave S |Anoka 55303(012:817- treeservicesinminneapolismn.com
Landscaping 5353
Langer's Tree Service |4186 Centerville |Vadnais 55127 651-426- www langerstree.com
LLC Rd Heights 1330 -ang '
Huston's Tree Service ;{%801 OakRidge |E o prairie 55346 2225953_ www.hustonstreeservice.com
Tree Trust 1419 Energy Park | o it paul  {55108[812:297 | www. treetrustls.com
Dr 2703
Savatree LLC 12450 Hudson Rd | 55001|821-770- |\ vw savatree.com
S 3744
' . 651-429-
Hugo's Tree Care, Inc [14728 Irish Ave N |Hugo 55038 4705 www.hugotree.com
All Metro Service 3134 California St Minneaoolis 155418 763-789- allmetrocomoanies.com
Companies LLC NE #117 P 4788 panies.
Arbor Tree Service | 7300 Noble Ave N |EI00MING | 55443|763-560- |\ arbortreeservicemn.com
Prairie 0666

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the City Council approve the above licenses.

ATTACHMENTS



http://www.treeservicesinminneapolismn.com/
http://www.langerstree.com
http://www.hustonstreeservice.com
http://www.treetrustls.com
http://www.savatree.com
http://www.hugotree.com
http://allmetrocompanies.com/
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